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[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

Re: Shuttle timing 

From: Huma AbedinL-____ _ 

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: Shuttle timing 

I'm on with alonzo and just talked to billy joe. 
They are trying to work on seats for the 7 for you. I'm not going to make it in time so they are trying for you plus 2 secret 
service. 

·····Original Message····· 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Mar 1517:52:41 2009 
Subject: Re: Shuttle timing 

We're still trying for the 7. Billy Joe thinks he can work it out but can Alonzo help? 
······Original Message······ 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Sent: Mar 15, 2009 5:07 PM 
Subject: Shuttle timing 

They just told me they couldn't confirm us on the 8pm which is full so they put us on the 9pm. Is that ok? They r saying its on 
time. 
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